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From: uid no body ~nobody@www.nrc.gov~ 
To: <foia@nrc.gov> 
Date: Thu. Jul5. 2007 1152 AM 
Subject: W W W ~o;m Submission 

Below is the result of your feedback form. It was submitted by 

() on Thursday, July 05, 2007 at 1 1 :51:57 

FirstName: Anupama 

LastName: Narayanswamy 

CompanylAffliation: Sunlight Foundation 

Addressl: 181 8 N St NW, Suite 41 0 

City: Washington D.C. 

State: DC 

Zip: 20036 

Country: United-States 

Country-Other: 

Phone: 202-742-1 520 Ext 227 

Desc: July 5, 2007 

To Whom It May Concern: 

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552, 1 am requesting copies of the following 
documents: 

Any and all logs of correspondence between members of Congress and the Nuclear Regulatory 
Commission between April I ,  2007 to June 30, 2007 including the date of response to each letter. I would 
like this to be a wide search throughout the Nuclear Regulatory Commission and prefer to receive it in 
electronic format. This could be in formats including but not limited to Microsoft Excel, Microsoft Access, 
comma delimited, tab delimited. 

I respectfully request a waiver of all costs associated with fulfilling this submission pursuant to 5 U.S.C. 3 
552(a)(4)(A)(iii). Disclosure of the requested records will further the "public interest because it is likely to 
contribute significantly to public understanding of the operations or activities of the government and is not 
primarily in the commercial interest" of the requester, the Sunlight Foundation. 

Founded in 2006, the Sunlight Foundation is a 501(c)3, nonpartisan organization dedicated to furthering 
transparency in government. Sunlight disseminates information about its activities to thousands of 
concerned citizens, policymakers, and the media via its Web site http:l/www.sunlightfoundation.com. 
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Please feel free to call or email me if this request requires further clarification. Thank you for your prompt 
attention to this matter. 

Sincerely, 

Anupama Narayanswamy 
Investigative Writer 

anarayanswarny@sunlightfoundation .corn 
Phone: (202) 742-1 520 ext. 227 

Sunlight Foundation 
1818 N Street NW, Suite 410 
Washington D.C. 20036 

FeeCategoty: NewsMedia 

MediaType: Sunlight FoundationlReal Time Investigation 

FeeCategoty-Description: 

Expedite-Irnrninent'rhreatText: 

Expedite-UrgencyToInformText: 

W aiver-Purpose: 

W aiver-ExtentToExtractAnalyze: 

W aiver-SpecificActivityQuals: 

Waiver-ImpactPublicUnderstanding: 

Waiver-NatureOfPublic: 

Waiver-MeansOfDissernination: 

Waiver-FreeToPublicOrFee: 

Waiver-PrivateCommericallnterest: 

........................................................................... 


